
STATE OF CALIFORNIA                                                                                                                            GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVENUE 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA  94102-3298 

 
 

 

January 29, 2021 
 
Joel Crane 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
P. O . Box 770000 
San Francisco, CA  94177 
 
SUBJECT: Wildfire Safety Division Approval of Request for Extension of Response to 

Mussey Grade Road Alliance Data Requests Nos. 1 and 2 (2021 Wildfire 
Mitigation Plan) 

 
Dear Mr. Crane: 
 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s (PG&E) January 28, 2021 request for an extension of time to 
respond to Mussey Grade Road Alliance’s Data Requests Nos. 1 and 2, submitted pursuant to 
Resolution WSD-001, is approved.  It is expected that PG&E and Mussey Grade Rail Alliance 
(MGRA) will meet as set forth in the extension request on February 2, 2021 to develop a 
mutually agreeable timeframe for response. PG&E is not required to submit any further 
extension requests if PG&E and MGRA mutually agree to a deadline for PG&E to respond to 
MGRA Data Requests Nos. 1 and 2.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Caroline Thomas Jacobs 
Director, Wildfire Safety Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
 
cc: Robert Kenney 


